
From: VTA Board Secretary 
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 8:06 AM 
To: VTA Board of Directors 
Cc: Fadal, Sylvester 
Subject: From VTA: VTA Vaccination Plan 
 
VTA Board of Directors,  
 
Attached  is VTA’s Vaccination Plan as described by the General Manager at the January Board of 
Directors Meeting.  The plan was forwarded to Dr. Cody at the Santa Clara County Health Department. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns about the plan please email Sylvester Fadal, Chief Administrative 
Officer at Sylvester.Fadal@vta.org. You may also call Sylvester at (408)321-5605 (desk) or (408)219-8473 
(mobile).   
 
Thank you.  
 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, Building B-1 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Main line:  408.321.5680  
Email: board.secretary@vta.org 
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From: VTA Board Secretary 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 3:00 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors 
Subject: VTA Information: January 22, 2021 Board of Directors Workshop Agenda 
 
VTA Board of Directors: 
 
You may now access the VTA Board of Directors Agenda for the Friday, January 22, 2021 
Workshop Meeting on our agenda portal. 
 
Board Members will receive a unique “Panelist” link via email from VTA Board Secretary. The 
email will provide instructions on how to join the meeting.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, Building B 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone 408-321-5680 
 

 

http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3356


From: VTA Board Secretary 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 6:14 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors 
Subject: VTA Correspondence: Week ending January 15, 2021 
 
VTA Board of Directors: 
 
We are forwarding to you the following correspondence:  
 

 

 
 
 
 

Thank you. 
 
Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, Building B 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone 408-321-5680 
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From: Roland Lebrun  
Sent: Saturday, January 9, 2021 1:37 PM 
To: Caltrain CAC Secretary <cacsecretary@caltrain.com> 
Cc: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>; SFCTA Board Secretary <clerk@sfcta.org>; MTC 
Info <info@bayareametro.gov>; SFCTA CAC <cac@sfcta.org>; Caltrain Board <board@caltrain.com> 
Subject: Re: Restoring Caltrain ridership 
 
Dear Chair Shaw and CAC members, 
 
Further to my letter of May 11th 2020 (attached and below), please direct SamTrans staff to 
add the following presentation to the 1/20 Caltrain CAC meeting agenda: 
https://tjpa.org/uploads/2021/01/Item-4_Caltrain-Presentation_CAC_01_12_21.pdf. 
 
Thank you in advance and Happy and Safe New Year to you and yours. 
 
Roland Lebrun 
 
CC 
 
Caltrain Board of Directors 
SFCTA Commissioners 
VTA Board of Directors 
MTC Commissioners 
SFCTA CAC 
VTA CAC 

 
From: Roland Lebrun 
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 11:15 AM 
To: Caltrain Board <board@caltrain.com> 
Cc: VTA Board Secretary <board.secretary@vta.org>; SFCTA Board Secretary <clerk@sfcta.org>; MTC 
Info <info@bayareametro.gov>; Caltrain CAC Secretary <cacsecretary@caltrain.com>; SFCTA CAC 
<cac@sfcta.org> 
Subject: Restoring Caltrain ridership  
Dear Chair Pine and Board members,  
 
Further to SamTrans staff’s catastrophic decision to achieve physical distancing through the 
termination of the popular Baby Bullet service and the ensuing disappearance of 98% of the 
Caltrain ridership, the purpose of the attached letter is to:  
 
1) Follow up on Director Collins’ request for the implementation of rigid physical distancing 
protocols on trains.  
 
2) Propose a schedule focused on restoring ridership during the pandemic. 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftjpa.org%2Fuploads%2F2021%2F01%2FItem-4_Caltrain-Presentation_CAC_01_12_21.pdf&data=04%7C01%7C%7Ce3d4272e9f714b2c3fd608d8b4e6c425%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637458250714134174%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=rvmxdK0dwPc9TX6%2FB19JqtJsVuSCq%2BeuWFmMpB52sIM%3D&reserved=0
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Thank you in advance for your consideration 
 
Roland Lebrun 
 
cc 
 
SFCTA Commissioners 
VTA Board of Directors 
MTC Commissioners 
Caltrain CAC 
SFCTA CAC 
VTA CAC 
 



Dear Chair Pine and Board members, 
 
Further to SamTrans staff’s catastrophic decision to achieve physical distancing through 
the termination of the popular Baby Bullet service and the ensuing disappearance of 
98% of the Caltrain ridership, the purpose of this letter is to: 
 
1) Follow up on Director Collins’ request for the implementation of rigid physical 

distancing protocols on trains. 
2) Propose a schedule focused on restoring ridership during the pandemic. 
 
Background 
 
Caltrain currently operates two kinds of railcars: 
“Gallery” cars with a single high entrance door and two single rows of seats on the 
upper deck. 

 
“Bombardier” cars with dual door entrances at opposite ends and 2+2 seating on both 
the upper and lower decks. 

  



Physical Distancing 
 
- 6-foot distancing on Gallery car upper decks is physically impossible, making it 

mandatory to close off all Gallery car upper decks during the pandemic. 
- 6-foot distancing is achievable on the remaining 2+2 seating by eliminating every 

isle seat and every other window seat for a 75% reduction in capacity (6 out of 
every 8 seats).  

- Stair access must be restricted to a single direction (either up or down). 
- Face masks must be worn at all times (no exceptions). Transit Police will carry 

spares for passengers needing assistance.   
- Standees will not be allowed on any train except in the Gallery bicycle storage 

areas (maximum 8 standees per bicycle car: total 16 standees). 
- Conductors will walk the trains between stations to ensure that all protocols are 

being adhered to and may request Transit Police assistance. 
 
Revised Schedule 
 
- Hourly local (all stops) Gallery trains will continue during hours of operations. 
- Hourly Bullet Bombardier trains will make stops at San Jose, Sunnyvale, Mountain 

View, Palo Alto, Redwood City, San Mateo, Millbrae and San Francisco during all 
hours of operations.  

- Buses will be timed to provide connections with Bullet trains. 
- Bullet service frequency will be increased to match demand. 
- Hourly local service will be terminated if it interferes with Bullet traffic. 
- Two Bombardier trains will be on standby at Redwood Junction during peak to 

relieve overcrowding as necessary. 
 
Respectfully submitted for your consideration. 
 
Roland Lebrun 



 
 
From: Roland Lebrun  
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 1:50 AM 
To: Caltrain Board <board@caltrain.com> 
Cc: SFCTA Board Secretary <clerk@sfcta.org>; VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>; MTC 
Info <info@bayareametro.gov>; CHSRA Board <boardmembers@hsr.ca.gov>; Caltrain CAC Secretary 
<cacsecretary@caltrain.com>; Caltrain BAC <bac@caltrain.com>; SFCTA CAC <cac@sfcta.org>; Caltrain 
Public Records <pra@caltrain.com> 
Subject: Re: Caltrain Board meeting item 12.a 5-year TASI contract extension 
 
Dear Chair Davis, 
 
Pursuant to Government Code §6250 et seq, please refer to this slide and provide an annual 
breakdown of costs by category since the first (2011) contract was awarded:  

 
https://www.caltrain.com/Assets/__Agendas+and+Minutes/JPB/Board+of+Directors/Presentati
ons/2011/9-1-11+New+Rail+Operator+PowerPoint.pdf 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.caltrain.com%2FAssets%2F__Agendas%2Band%2BMinutes%2FJPB%2FBoard%2Bof%2BDirectors%2FPresentations%2F2011%2F9-1-11%2BNew%2BRail%2BOperator%2BPowerPoint.pdf&data=04%7C01%7C%7C5055d5b722f743ebbf6408d8b7a8a598%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637461282269197896%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=VpJ4v0tkyi62S6XXEKnVtWCptudoLkDkri341LQwqTM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.caltrain.com%2FAssets%2F__Agendas%2Band%2BMinutes%2FJPB%2FBoard%2Bof%2BDirectors%2FPresentations%2F2011%2F9-1-11%2BNew%2BRail%2BOperator%2BPowerPoint.pdf&data=04%7C01%7C%7C5055d5b722f743ebbf6408d8b7a8a598%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637461282269197896%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=VpJ4v0tkyi62S6XXEKnVtWCptudoLkDkri341LQwqTM%3D&reserved=0


Caltrain Rail Operations, Maintenance and Support Services 
Procurement Process 
Caltrain Rail Operations, Maintenance and Support Services Procurement Process Board of 
Directors September 1, 2011 2 Background • Current agreement expired June 30, 2011 
−Service provided for 10 years under current agreement −Services continue to be provided 
on a month-to-month basis until June 2012, if needed 
www.caltrain.com 

Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this request. 
 
Roland Lebrun 
 
CC  
 
SFCTA Commissioners  
 
VTA Board of Directors  
 
MTC Commissioners  
 
CHSRA Board of Directors  
 
Caltrain CAC  
 
Caltrain BAC  
 
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
http://www.caltrain.com/


 
 
From: Roland Lebrun  
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 1:13 AM 
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
 
Pursuant to Government Code §6250 et seq, please provide a comprehensive list of equipment 
failures which resulted in the termination of a train before it reached its scheduled destination 
since the first (2011) TASI contract award.  
 
For each incident, please provide the following information: 
 
1) Date of the incident 
2) Brief description of the failure that caused the train to be terminated 
3) TASI corrective action 
4) JPB response 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 4:36 PM 
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
 
Pursuant to Government Code §6250 et seq, please provide a comprehensive list of incidents 
involving TASI employees and passengers since the first (2011) contract award categorized as 
follows:  

• Assault 
• Sexual encounter (whether consensual or not) 
• Substance abuse (alcohol/drugs) 
• Breach of safety protocols 

For each incident, please provide the following information: 
 
1) Date of the incident 
2) Brief description 
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

 
From: Roland Lebrun <ccss@msn.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 5:31 PM 
To: Caltrain Board <board@caltrain.com> 
Cc: SFCTA Board Secretary <clerk@sfcta.org>; VTA Board Secretary <board.secretary@vta.org>; MTC 
Info <info@bayareametro.gov>; CHSRA Board <boardmembers@hsr.ca.gov>; Caltrain CAC Secretary 
<cacsecretary@caltrain.com>; Caltrain BAC <bac@caltrain.com>; SFCTA CAC <cac@sfcta.org> 
Subject: Re: Caltrain Board meeting item 12.a 5-year TASI contract extension  
Dear Chair Pine, 
 
Please accept my apologies for attaching the wrong document to my earlier email. 
The attached document is the Stadler price proposal for maintaining the EMUs and the 
remaining diesel trainsets. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Roland Lebrun 

 
From: Roland Lebrun 
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 5:11 AM 
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
Subject: Caltrain Board meeting item 12.a 5-year TASI contract extension  
Dear Chair Pine and Board members,  

Further to Ms. Bouchard’s March 2017 letter to TASI (attached) which ignored the September 1 
2011 Board resolution to award a 5-year contract followed by five one-year extensions, please 
modify the current staff recommendation for a third 5-year contract extension to five one-year 
extensions for the following reasons:  

1) It is unclear why SamTrans are proposing a $1/2B+ 5-year (100% of Measure RR!) single-
source bundled evergreen contract extension to 2027 given that the JPB is currently 
engaging Howard Permutt on recommendations for a new governance structure.  

2) The execution of this contract extension should be the responsibility of the new 
administration, not SamTrans.  

3) The next administration’s top priority should be to unbundle this evergreen contract, 
starting with establishing specific cost ranges for the following categories:  
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- Administration/Safety  
 
Why should Caltrain have to pay for Administration twice (SamTrans and TASI)? 
What are the opportunities for streamlining/consolidation including bringing this 
function in-house under the new administration?  
 
- Operations  
 
Why is SamTrans proposing to bundle rail and train operations? 
While there is sufficient overlap between rail operations and Maintenance of Way to 
justify awarding a bundled rail O&M contract to TASI or some other entity, it is unclear 
why train operations should be bundled with the same contract when ACE, Capitol 
Corridor and Metrolink operate primarily as UPRR and/or BNSF tenants (they do not 
own the rails they operate on). 
Of more serious concern, train operations should be a net source of revenue (trackage 
rights, rolling stock availability payments/leasing to a Train Operating Company (TOC), 
etc.) not an operating expense.  
 
As an example, the JPB was approached by a private company in 2015 but this 
unsolicited proposal was never referred to the Board for consideration:  
 
. Verbal presentation to the LPMG: “Finance and operate trains at a significantly lower 
cost”: https://www.youtube.com/watch?t=5463&v=3TNFWZrzUw4  
 
. Promotional video: https://youtu.be/BTYUBsu6KQg  
 
. CNBC interview: “We can bring new trains in two years (2018) to run on freight 
infrastructure or public railroads” https://www.cnbc.com/video/2015/06/03/czech-
company-to-bring-euro-style-trains-to-us.html  

 
. Testimonials (Stanford and others): 
https://leoexpress-california.herokuapp.com/#testimonials.  
 
Last but not least, private operators are always incentivized to increase revenues 
(profits) through increased ridership, not increased fares and could provide valuable 
input on schedules and train configurations (Leo Express' fleet includes five Stadler FLIRT 
EMUs financed with private capital). A private operator would also never settle for a 
less than a 100% ticket checking target vs the SamTrans/TASI 50% proposal.  

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Ft%3D5463%26v%3D3TNFWZrzUw4&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cd1c8d272ebc24b13e14908d8b36d65d1%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637456629740966986%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=1BZuubyrmgni5zD1iQN%2FyXxEqoxhQhtUJ2HTatNvYjw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fyoutu.be%2FBTYUBsu6KQg&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cd1c8d272ebc24b13e14908d8b36d65d1%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637456629740966986%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ZRKpD1dNx8vkE9aZMcs7L49e81qhO%2BngNSW%2B%2F38rQK4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cnbc.com%2Fvideo%2F2015%2F06%2F03%2Fczech-company-to-bring-euro-style-trains-to-us.html&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cd1c8d272ebc24b13e14908d8b36d65d1%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637456629740976948%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=XKqjhMYF%2BNG8Ax5bpnl8UP4T4SERijGy%2FHyHWkSRLaY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cnbc.com%2Fvideo%2F2015%2F06%2F03%2Fczech-company-to-bring-euro-style-trains-to-us.html&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cd1c8d272ebc24b13e14908d8b36d65d1%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637456629740976948%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=XKqjhMYF%2BNG8Ax5bpnl8UP4T4SERijGy%2FHyHWkSRLaY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fleoexpress-california.herokuapp.com%2F%23testimonials&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cd1c8d272ebc24b13e14908d8b36d65d1%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637456629740976948%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=0cRBmMbEW9%2FrUO65hpvJxhtWEChgaOQFviziuaTZkX4%3D&reserved=0


 
- Maintenance of Equipment  
 
Once again, why is rolling stock maintenance bundled into a single contract when the 
optimal solution is to entrust maintenance to the manufacturer (superior service AT A 
LOWER COST)? Specifically, why did SamTrans staff ignore the Stadler proposal 
included with their response to the EMU RFP (attached)?  
 
Please refer the above proposals to Howard Permutt for further analysis and eventual 
recommendation to the Board on how to proceed with this contract.  
 
Thank You.  
 
Roland Lebrun. 
 
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
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Stadler’s service does not end with vehicle 
delivery, we maintain our rolling stock too, 
ensuring customers receive the most from their 
assets. Maintaining high vehicle availability is 
crucial to enable an efficient and competitive rail 
operation. With a team of highly skilled services 
personnel, Stadler has consistently provided its 
customers with quality support throughout our 
vehicles’  lifetime following the philosophy of 
safety first and quality always. We will bring this 
same commitment to Caltrain for the JPB EMU bi-
level project.   

Stadler US Inc. is the corporate entity responsible 
for the execution of all US contracts and will be 
the responsible party for the maintenance 
services agreement.  Stadler US Inc. will utilize 
the service and experience of Stadler Rail 
Services, which is responsible for the execution of 
all maintenance and operations contracts 
awarded to Stadler. For this contract, Stadler has 
included a subcontractor, RailPlan International 
Inc. in order to utilize their strong US experience 
and knowledge in the maintenance team.  Stadler 
will maintain the new fleet and RailPlan will 
maintain the diesel-fleet. Both organizations 
combined have a proven record of 
accomplishment and will provide optimal services 
to JPB for the Caltrain operations. Stadler 
provides maintenance services for over 350 
trainsets to 17 railway companies in 14 different 
countries. Since the first contract over 10 years 
ago, Stadler has an accumulated experience of 
over 100 years with the fleets operating for over 
72 million trainset miles per year. Our 
performance has resulted in repeat orders or 
contract extensions for the maintenance projects. 
RailPlan has provided passenger rail Mechanical 
services for rolling stock and facility maintenance 
contracts for over 25 years. RailPlan employees 
have extensive experience in the US servicing 
and maintaining diesel electric passenger rail 
trainsets in full compliance with all regulatory 
requirements. 

Stadler and RailPlan are natural team partners as 
they share the same holistic approach to 
maintenance: preventative maintenance and daily 
and periodic inspections. A philosophy of 
staggering preventive and corrective maintenance 
on the fleet across the periods of predetermined 
regulatory requirements will allow the team to 
minimize the time out of service, spares 
requirements and will result in high availability of 
the trainsets. Our strategy will focus on 
minimizing train consist changes and keeping the 
teams on value-added maintenance activities. To 
enhance control of the process, we will use our 
own maintenance management system for 
planning, tracking and documenting maintenance 
and any malfunctions that may occur, and 
performance parameters. The system functions 
are designed for managing tasks, resources 
[material, staff and location] in order to efficiently 
sequence work, optimize stock, and increase 
overall service life. In addition we will track the 
vehicles history. Safety training will be the 
cornerstone of our employee engagement and 
training program. The safety of our employees, 
Caltrain riders and staff and the communities 
within and adjacent to Caltrain service territory 
and its facilities will be the focus of safety without 
exception. Stadler is certified and follows the 
OHSAS 18001 (Occupational Health and Safety 
Management Systems—Requirements), an 
internationally applied British Standard. As a part 
of our mobilization, Stadler will adapt its 
processes to fully comply with JPB and legislator 
requirements, as it has done in 14 different 
countries so far.   

Stadler has considerable experience in taking 
over existing maintenance operations as well 
as building new operations as a green field 
approach achieving over 99.5% full fleet 
availability. The team will ensure the 
maintenance services transition seamlessly 
from the existing services provider to Stadler, 
through an orderly and transparent transfer of 
responsibilities, organized by critical work 
streams. It is Stadler’s objective to fully 



 

 

cooperate and collaborate with JPB/Caltrain to 
ensure the transition of records and the 
maintenance services occurs smoothly and 

seamlessly.  Stadler Service - make sure it rolls. 
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